

Foothills

Community Policing Council

Meeting

January 13, 2020

CPC members present: Justin Hadrych-Rosier and Dave Anderson

Absent: John Clark

Approximately 31 community members attended, 6 APD

Meeting was called to order by Chair Mark Burton at 6:02 pm

*Guidelines were read to the public

1. Review Agenda

 Adding IMR-10 to the agenda, motion to approve, second and approved. (All agendas and minutes are posted at cabq.gov)

2. Commander Lowe – IMR – 10 Update

344 paragraphs, 277 are measurable

- 3 levels of compliance:
- Primary, secondary and operational

We must get in operational for the settlement to be completed

- 100% primary –up to date on policies
- 64% operational day-to-day operation
- 81% secondary trained on the policies

There was a motion to take 25% of the operational paragraphs that have been in compliance for the last two years, Mayor Keller is supporting closing some of the paragraphs.

Q: Example of areas you are struggling?

A: Use of force, we want to make sure the policies are not only written correctly but also that all officers are trained correctly.

Q: Time frame APD will be done with DOJ?

A: There are a lot of parties that are involved, it is going to take a while.

Q: How many officers are investigating?

A: There are 53 in compliance. However, they are mostly civilian, only 3 are sworn.

Q: Person shot last Monday, how does that get investigated?

A: Multi-agency force to investigate that incident, in order to have a fair investigation.

3. APD Presentations

a. Use of force report

Use of Force: 5Show of Force: 1

• Serious Use of Force: 1

Q: What is a Show of force?

A: Example: using a taser.

b. Questions for Commander Collins

(he answered all over the place, I am not sure what answer goes with what)

- 1. Officers created a system called MyPal, the idea was to automate the reports from cads and reports. Unfortunately, it did not work out. We look at cad driven data, which are calls that are reported through 911 or 242-COPS.
- 2. I do not however we do know have wig, lead measure measurable that the officers can measure to last year. Gun violence reductions spreadsheet which is updated weekly.
- 3. Records/crime statistics are fluid during investigation
- 4. I verify what comes into the cads but not what goes downtown

c. Community Outreach Reports

Lt Simmons: Please attend and ask friends to attend CPC meetings. We are rolling out new ways to do outreach, each area command has group under the APD Facebook account. We just finished another monitoring period, community outreach paragraphs are all in operational compliance. If you are involved in church, we have a church alliance and we will be having a shooting training on Jan 30th.

Lt. Garrett: Focus is FH, coffee with a cop, senior centers, businesses. We have two problem oriented policing plans based on crime data. Working on communication between different businesses regarding problems (business coalition). We are doing field briefings at various locations.

Coast unit, they meet with the homeless population and try to match them with housing, etc. Pact teams that go out to areas to help and find safety. MHRAC is a huge panel of expert who help with mental health crisis, homelessness, people who struggle. Their panel is made of people from UNM hospital doctors, APD, etc. For more information, visit cabq.gov

Q: Can you say anything about the two murders in foothills area?

A: It is under investigation, we cannot release information on this. The purpose is we do not want to taint any witnesses and ruin the investigation. We do not speak on it unless the Commander gives the okay.

4. Pulse of the Neighborhood

Comment: Singing arrow wanting to leave the neighborhood: moving out of state because of crime.

Judith: There is an annual meeting on Saturday January 28, 2020.

Guest Speaker: MDC Public Information Officer Candice Hopkins and DC Richardsen (chopkins@bernco.gov)

- The Metropolitan Detention Center opened in 2003, it was jointly managed by the City of Albuquerque and Bernalillo County until 2006, and fully managed by Bernalillo Country from 2006 to present.
- MDC is approximately 600,000 square feet on 155 acres. It includes inmate housing, medical, dental and mental health clinics, law and general libraries, visitation areas, outdoor spaces, gym facilities and inmate classrooms.
- MDC employs a staff of 551 Bernalillo County employees, including approximately 300 correctional officers and on average 13 officer cadets.
- Currently there are 79 vacancies. It is competitive to get people because as soon as we get a pay raise, so does other people.
- We have been working hard on recruitment, there wasn't huge recruitment effort before.
- The officers at MDC receive extensive training in defensive tactics, security and supervision protocols, emergency response protocols, suicide intervention, mental health, etc.
- The maximum capacity MDC can hold 1,950 based on the McCledon standards.
- MDC have more mental illness patience than most places.
- Berno has implement triage planners, that will sit down with people that need medical when they are being released

Q: Cap and settlement agreement, if it was another building, would that get you out?

A: No, that would be separate.

5. Status on recommendations

- Violent Crime Statistics: Chief is aware of recommendation and APD is working on getting this data.
- APD Volunteers: Chief is aware and this recommendation was denied.

To review full response, please visit: https://www.cabq.gov/police/community-policing-council-recommendations

Meeting Adjourned

8:00 pm